
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: ALL MLA’s, Ministers and Media 
Subject: Urgent Promised Meeting with the Justice Minister - Request for an update. 
Importance: High 
 
Minister Amery, Le Grange and Premier Smith et al.  
 
How long is “shortly”? How many more Albertans will die while you continue to delay the promised URGENT meeting? 

 
________________________________________________________ 
From: Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:56 AM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Cc: Drayton Valley-Devon <DraytonValley.Devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: Drayton Valley - Devon - Constituent Concern 
 
Good morning David,  
 
Your MLA Andrew Boitchenko has shared your concerns with us, and the ministry has received your emails. A representative 
from our ministry will be in contact with you shortly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Office of the Minister of Justice 
424  Legislature Building 
10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton  AB T5K 2B6 
Phone (780)-427-2339 
ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca 
  

 
________________________________________________________ 

 
 
2022 and 2023 are the worst years on record for Albertans dying, eclipsing 2020 by a wide margin. And the silence from 
politicians and the media is palpable.  

Health Canada 
Total Deaths by year 

All Cause 

   

 
 

Year Week 43   

2020         23,050    

2021         25,630    

2022         26,395    

2023         26,185    

 
There have been more recorded COVID deaths in the last few months in Alberta (since the new dashboard was launched) 
than most of 2020. And yet there is SILENCE from BOTH political parties and the media. It has taken 134 days to reach 
420 reported WITH COVID deaths in the 2023/2024 flu season (new dashboard). To reach that same number in 2020 
took 268 days (as was reported at the time).  
 
Alberta locked down the Province on March 12th, 2020 with ZERO COVID deaths. By March 17th, 2020, the Alberta 
Government falsely declared an Influenza Pandemic State of Emergency with 1 'probable' COVID death. Note: Many 
of the initial reported 'CONFIRMED' COVID deaths (430+) were later removed. In the 2023/2024 flu season COVID 
deaths are apparently no longer an issue. WHY? 
 
As you are aware, I have documents, lab reports, witness statements, names, dates, recordings and more. These are 
evidence of criminal acts in this province that are being actively covered up by people in the government, health care, 
professional colleges and by lawyers in the so called ‘freedom movement’. As a retired disabled police officer, the 
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deliberate and willful refusal to meet and review this material even after MLA Andrew Boitchenko has raised the alarm 
upon reviewing it personally is nothing less than criminal. You cannot ignore this and expect it to go away. 
 
But now MLA Andrew Boitchenko and MLA Sharif Haji willfully ignore my calls and messages. Does the UCP and NDP 
really not care about an 80-year-old constituent who almost died before Christmas because of their lack of intervention? 
(see: https://dksdata.com/CareHomes/OutbreakCCD_redacted.pdf). Shame on you all in the face of the growing evidence 
that you are ALL willfully ignoring. 
 
Minister Amery and Minister LaGrange, please have your offices contact me immediately. 780 951 9686. 
 
List of previous communications. 
https://dksdata.com/Care.html#COMMUNICATIONS  
 
Some updates you may have missed. 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1748423311846211647?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1748157825904439548?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1748157827552817356?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1748157829247287562?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1748130921419862272?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1747006791366717490?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1746689736931258652?s=20 
https://x.com/dksdata/status/1746219656199938440?s=20 

David 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: 
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-
mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend 
one of our partnering Law Firms. 
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